FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

445 Twelfth Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Ann Gallagher
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2716
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/imb/audio/ MAIL STOP: 1800B3

E-MAIL: Ann.Gallagher@fcc.gov

June 1, 2006

Marissa G. Repp

Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.

555 Thirteenth Street NW
Washington, DC 20004-1109

Re: Request for Experimental Authority
Capstar TX Limited Partnership

Dear Counsel:

The staff has under consideration the requests received on May 3, 2006, for experimental authority to
transmit a hybrid digital signal incorporating multiple digital channels. The licensee requests
experimental authority pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 73.1510 for the following stations:

Station Location Facility ID
WSNE-FM Taunton, MA 74069
WAKS(FM) Akron, OH 49952
WBTI{(EFM) Richmond, VA 74168
KALZ(FM) Fowler, CA 2097
KWMT-FM Tucson, AZ 533594
KGOT(FM) Anchorage, AK 12515
KFSO-FM Visalia, CA 2099
KDNN(FM) Honolulu, HI 40144
KCDA(FM) Post Falls, 1D 57625
KBOS-FM Tulare, CA 9748
KIKI-FM Honolulu, HI 34592
WPYX(FM) Albany, NY 73911
WSSL-FM Gray Court, SC 59819

WTRY-FM Rotterdam, NY 8563




The stations propose to test a modified version of the hybrid IBOC system which the Commission
has authorized for interim use." The IBOC system under test splits the digital bitstream into multiple
digital channels in order to test digital audio and advanced application services. The occupied
bandwidth of the digital sidebands will remain as specified in Appendix B of the IBOC Order. The
hybrid signal will be transmitted via the station’s authorized antenna, and will not require a change in

the station’s authorized ERP.

Accordingly, the requested experimental authority for the hybrid digital operation described above IS
HEREBY GRANTED. This authority is specifically conditioned on the lack of objectionable
interference. A report detailing the methodology employed and the results obtained must be
submitted within ninety days following the conclusion of the experimental operation pursuant to 47
C.F.R. § 73.1510(d). This experimental authority expires on June 1, 2007. Any request for
extension of this authority should be filed at least thirty days prior to this expiration date.
Additionally, such a request must include an interim version of the aforementioned report that
details the progress of the experimental program as of the filing date.

Sincerely,

Ann Gallagher

Audio Division
Media Bureau

! Radio stations do not require experimental authority for normal hybrid IBOC operations. See Digital Audio
Broadcasting Systems and Their Impact on the Terrestrial Radio Broadcast Service, 17 FCC Red 19990 (2002) (“IBOC

Order” ).
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GRAHAM, JIM

Subject: FW. HD Authorizations

From: Brinitzer, Ben

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 7:59 PM
To: GRAHAM, JIM

Subject: Re: HD Authorizations

They no longer renew these anymore. The experimental portion was made "granted”. The last one you got is still
a vaia grant.

Benjamin Brinitzer
Regional VP Engineering
Viid-South Region

Clear Channel Radio

Director of Engineering
WREFXMWLY T/WKKT/WIBT/WEND
Charlotie NC.

Cell 704 516 7776

From: GRAHAM, JIM

To: Brinitzer, Ben

Sent: Thu Jul 09 14:40:29 2009
Subject: HD Authorizations

Hi, Ben! I'm glad you brough this to my attention as, after quite a search, | cannot locate anything past the
Experimental Authorty which expired in 2007. How do | get the current documentation? Do you do this or, if |
need to contact someone, who would that be?

Thanks!
Grum

Jim Graham
Market Chief Engineer

WBZT FM, WESC FM, WGVL AM
WLF] AM, WMYIT FM, WSSL FM
Clear Channel Radio

101 North Main St.

Suite 1000

Greenville, SC 29601

(V) 864-271-5143

(F) 864-239-3533

"The most wasted of all days
is one without laughter.” - E.E. Cummings

7/16/2009




